

From: Fred Berrong

To: John Kennedy

Date: March 28, 2008

Subject: FCC File # 0091-EX-PL-2008

---

Message:

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

Northrop Grumman is currently working to resolve the coordination issues addressed in your email correspondence dated February 29, 2008; however, Northrop Grumman has not yet been able to complete the process. Accordingly, Northrop Grumman respectfully requests an additional 15 days to submit the requested information or otherwise resolve the coordination issues.

Respectfully,

Fred Berrong